CONSIST FAX
Monday, May 05, 2014 9:36:03 AM

Please see below fax summary. The consist was sent at 140% to the Lynchburg Police Communications Center.

Please let me know if you req any 3 ion. Thanks. Jim

on
500 W 275|Jacksonville, FL 32202

From: Churchin, Matthew (External)
Sent: Monday, May 05, 2014 09:30 AM
To: Knagge, Roland
Subject: Event # 5365212

Rezdy Lexmark X792
LEXMARK [ coveeion nadress:
. ™. Lo Contaclt Name: Sue
Cocation. I

20180214 1su SUAN 10 T Yl g! Iec!n!ao( ! a l ! !!l

201404417 1239 SCAN 1963 0:52 SentCSXTechnofax 2 OK - V.29 AR3D
2014-04-17 14.00 RECV 1964 038 14400 1 OK - V.17 AR31
20140418 1009 RECV 1965 040 14400 1 OK - V1T AR3D
2014-04-13 1704 SCAN 1966 026 14400 unknown 1 OK -VAT AM31
201404418 17.57 SCAN 1967 023 9600 SentC3XTechncFax 1 OK - V.29 AR3D
2014-04-21 23.53 SCAN 1968 1.02 9600 SentCSXTechncFax 2 OK - V.29 AR30
2014-04-22 0520 SCAN 1969 057 9600 SentCSXTechnoFax 2 OK - V.29 AR3D
2014-04-22 1217 SCAN 1970 344 9600 SentCSXTechnoFax 13 OK - V.29 AR30
—_—  201404-23 07.59 SCAN 1971 111 9600 SentCSXTechnoFax 3 OK - V.23 AR30
Reports 2014-04-24 12.42 SCAN 1972 1.07 9E00 SentC3XTechnoFax 3 OK - V.29 AR3D
—  2D14-04-24 1545 SCAN 1973 608 9600 SentCSXTechnoFax 15 OK - V.29 AR3D
2014-04-24 2353 SCAN 1974 059 9600 SentCSXTechnoFax 2 OK - V.29 AR3D
2014-04-25 01:10 SCAN 1975 1:.09 14400 Cg_ 5 OK - V.17 1B31
2014-04-25 09.22 RECV 1976 03 26800 I 2 OK - V.34 AB31
2014-04-25 10 SCAN 1978 048 9600 SentC8XTechncFax 2 OK - V.29 AR30
2014-04-25 13:46 SCAN 1979 156 9600 SentCSXTechnoFax 6 OK - V.29 AR30
2014-04-26 1321 SCAN 1380 025 9€00 SentCSXTechnoFax 2 OK - V.29 AR3D
2014-04-26 13:46 SCAN 1981 0.44 9600 SentC8XTechnoFax 2 OK - V.29 AR3D
2014-04-28 16.49 SCAN 1282 048 28400 HC! 4 OK - V.34 AM31
2014-04-23 1028 SCAN 1383 0:16 14400 973w 1 OK - V.17 AM31
20140423 1122 RECV 1984 037 26400 1 OK - V.34 AM31
2014-04-28 1243 SCAN 1285 129 9600 SentC3XTechnoFax 3 OK - V.29 AR3D
2014-04-28 16.04 SCAN 1986 1.07 9600 SentCSXTechncFax 3 OK - V.29 AR30
2014-04-23 2254 SCAN 1987 0.00 0 18] 0 NO ANSWER
2014-04-23 2258 SCAN 1987 0:00 0 187 0 NO ANSWER
2014-04-29 01:59 SCAN 1288 0:00 a 1,8, (s} NO ANSWER
2014-04-29 02.04 SCAN 1988 0.00 ] 1.8 0 NO ANSWER
2014-04-29 0302 SCAN 1289 028 14400 FAX SERVER 2 OK - V.17 AM31
2014-04-23 08:09 SCAN 1990 140 9600 SentCSXTechnoFax 5 OK - V.29 AR3D
2014-04-25 10:49 SCAN 1991 000 a 1 (1] NO ANSWER
2014-04-29 10.53 SCAN 1991 0.00 0 190 0 NO ANSWER
2014-04-28 20.10 SCAN 1992 142 9600 SentC8XTechncFax 5 OK - V.29 AR30
2014-04-30 1347 SCAN 1993 020 9600 SentCSXTechnoFax 1 OK - V.29 AR3D
2014-04-30 1409 SCAN 1994 216 14400 4348465727 Lyncom 4 OK — V.17 AR30
2014-04-30 1930 SCAN 1995 1.00 9E00 SentC3XTechnoFax 2 OK - V.29 AR30
2014-05-01 16.42 SCAN 1996 244 9800 SentCS8XTechncFax 4 OK - V.29 AR30
2014-05-03 1417 SCAN 1997 0:00 0 0 NO ANSWER
2014-05-03 1421 SCAN 1997 000 (i 304 0 NO ANSWER
2014-05-04 05.47 SCAN 1998 123 14400 FAX SERVER 6 OK - VAT AM31
2014-05-04 08.16 SCAN 1999 032 9600 SentC8XTechncFax 2 OK - V.29 AR30
Thanks,
Msit Churchin
End User Services
CSX Technology

[ How tomuorrow moves





